A. Identity of Petitioner 

Appellant John Worthington respectfully asks this court to accept 

review of the Court of Appeals decision designated in Part B of this petition. 

B. Court of Appeals Decision 

Worthington respectfully requests review of the Washington State Court 

of Appeals for Division II opinion dated April12, 2016. Worthington also 

respectfully requests review of the Washington State Court of Appeals for Division 

II order denying his motion to reconsider entered on April 29, 2016. 

A copy of the April12, 2016 decision and a copy of the order denying 

petitioner's motion for reconsideration on April29, 2016, is attached. 

C. Issues Presented for Review 

1. Whether the Washington State Court of Appeals for Division II erred in 
upholding the trial court's ruling that Worthington's OPMA claims were 
frivolous and harassing, after erroneously applying the OPMA claims to 
WestNET and not Kitsap County. Worthington respectfully argues the 
answer to that is yes, because Kitsap County was the party to the action, and 
admitted the OPMA applied to them and not WestNET. 

2. Whether the trial court and the Court of Appeals for Division II erred by 
ruling the one year statute of limitations outlined in RCW 42.56.550 (6) 
applied without a redaction log being provided. Worthington respectfully 
argues the answer to that is yes because no privilege log was ever provided 
for the March 5, 2010 request. 

3. Whether the Court of Appeals for Division II erred by ruling the 12 (b) ( 6) 
motion to dismiss in the Pierce County Superior court case was not decided. 
Worthington respectfully argues the answer to that is yes because the 
WestNET motion for dismissal required the motion to dismiss to be heard 
first before the change of venue. 
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4. Whether the trial court and Washington State Court of Appeals for Division 
II abused its discretion by enforcing a settlement agreement without an 
evidentiary hearing. Worthington respectfully argues the answer to that is 
yes because settlement agreement dispute required a trier of fact. 

5. Whether the Washington State Court of Appeals erred by allowing Kitsap 
County to make claims on behalf of an unnamed non-existent party. 
Worthington respectfully argues the answer to that is yes because Kitsap 
County was not a party to the Pierce County action and WestNET allegedly 
did not exist. Nobody was there to make claims for. 

6. Whether the frivolous lawsuit statute, RCW 4.84.185, requires a lawsuit, 
counterclaim, cross claim or defense to be frivolous in its entirety before 
sanctions may be imposed under the statute. Worthington respectfully argues 
the answer to that is yes because the enforcement of a contract requires its 
own separate action. 

7. Whether the Washington State Court of Appeals erred when it denied the 
Motion to Reconsider. Worthington respectfully argues the answer to that is 
yes because the record did not support the COA ruling. The COA allowed a 
COA ruling in Worthington v. WestNET to be applied to Worthington v. 
Kitsap County et al, even though Kitsap County, in response to a COA 
requested briefing on the issue, admitted the two cases had nothing to do 
with one another because the parties were not the same. 

D. Statement of the Case 

This case concerns public records and open public meetings matters under 

both RCW 42.56 and RCW 42.30. Appellant John Worthington brought suit 

against five governments entitles for PRA and OPMA and other violations. 

CP 402-418. 

Kitsap County responded with a Motion to dismiss pursuant to CR 12 B 6 

and also requested sanctions pursuant to CR 11. CP 4-18. In their motion to 

dismiss, Kitsap County admitted the OPMA claims were new and admitted they 
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applied to Kitsap County.(CP 6, CP 250) 

Worthington responded by trying to remove Kitsap County from the PRA fees 

and fines associated with previous records requests and only requested Kitsap 

County join the other WestNET affiliate Jurisdictions in naming a public records 

officer for WestNET, publishing WestNET public records procedures, and require 

WestNET hold open public meetings .CP 168 

The trial court ruled that Worthington's OPMA claims did not apply to 

WestNET and sanctioned Worthington. However, the trial court ruling that the 

OPMA did not apply to WestNET was meaningless in a case against Kitsap 

County. The trial court erred when it mistook WestNET for Kitsap County in 

order to apply Worthington v. WestNET. (CP 247-248) 

Worthington also argued that a previous settlement agreement was null and 

void because Kitsap County misrepresented the facts about its role in the raid on 

Worthington in 2007. (Motion CP 155-166, and supported by declaration and 

exhibits CP 168-197.) 

Worthington also argued the settlement agreement in 2008, was based on the 

roles of the Kitsap County Commissioners, the only parties for which Kitsap 

County agreed a settlement would apply since the individuals named in the tort 

claim , Roy Alloway and John Halsted, were not Kitsap County employees. 

CP 158-170 
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Worthington also argued the main cause for settlement in 2008, one year 

after the 2007 tort claim Kitsap County provided, was for a PRA request for 

forward looking infra-red warrants. Worthington argued lone George purposely 

withheld that tort claim filing with the county commissioners regarding the 2006 

FLIR request, and also argued it was that PRA claim for which Worthington 

agreed not to pursue again in the courts. CP 158-170 

Worthington signed orders and stipulations dismissing all defendants from 

the case but Kitsap County, refused to withdraw from the case. CP 355-360 

On April25, 2014, the trial court granted Kitsap County sanctions because 

Worthington filed a special motion to strike pursuant to RCW 4.24.525. CP 208-

211. On May 16, 2014, the trial court granted Kitsap's CR 12 (b) (6) motion and 

imposed CR 11 sanctions on Worthington. CP 212-214. 

Worthington filed an amended Motion to Reconsider that was denied by the 

trial court. Worthington then filed an appeal on June 6, 2014. 

On April12, 2016, the COA for Division II upheld the trial court ruling and 

on April29, 2016, the COA for Division II denied Worthington's motion to 

reconsider without ordering a response. 

E. Argument Why Review Should Be Accepted 

RAP 13.4 (b) governs acceptance of review by the Washington State 
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Supreme Court as shown below: 

(b) Considerations Governing Acceptance of Review. A petition 
for review will be accepted by the Supreme Court only: 

(1) Ifthe decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a 
decision of the Supreme Court; or 

(2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with 
another decision of the Court of Appeals; or 

(3) If a significant question of law under the Constitution of the 
State of Washington or of the United States is involved; or 

( 4) If the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest 
that should be determined by the Supreme Court. 

Worthington respectfully argues review should be accepted because the 

decision meets the criteria in RAP 13.4 (b) (1), because the ruling conflicts with 

the previous Supreme Court precedence in Biggs v. Vail, 119Wn.2d 129, 133-37, 

830 P.2d 350 (1992), requiring complaints to be considered as a whole, when 

determining if they are baseless pursuant to RCW 4.84.185. "If the trial court's 

ruling is based on an erroneous view of the law or involves application of an 

incorrect legal analysis, it necessarily abuses its discretion." Dix v. ICT Grp., 

Inc., 160 Wn.2d 826,833, 161 P.3d 1016 (2007). 

The Court of Appeals ignored the OPMA claims in the complaint and the 

evidence on the record showing Kitsap County admitting the OPMA claims were 

new and also admitting the OPMA responsibility under the JAG grant actually 
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on the statute of limitations argument but Kitsap County never argued that issue as 

a defense to the OPMA claims. "A court cannot pick and choose among those 

aspects of an action which are frivolous and those which are not." Biggs v. Vail, 

119Wn.2d 129, 133-37, 830P.2d 350 (1992). 

The trial court also erred by applying the OPMA to an unnamed party and 

relied upon a court ruling that has since been overturned. 1 The trial court failed to 

notice it applied the OPMA to WestNET , not Kitsap County, the named party to 

the case. (CP 247-248) 

Worthington also respectfully argues review should be accepted because the 

decision meets the criteria in RAP 13.4 (b) ( 1 ), because the ruling conflicts with 

the previous Supreme Court precedence because the ruling conflicts with 

previous Supreme Court precedent set forth in Rental Housing Ass 'n v. City of 

Des Moines, 165 Wn.2d 525, 199 P.3d 393 (2009), regarding matters of statute of 

limitations for RCW 42.56, when there is no redaction log provided to the 

requestor. 

Worthington respectfully argues review should be accepted because the 

decision meets the criteria in RAP 13.4 (b) (2), because the ruling conflicts with 

the Washington State Court of Appeals ruling in Eller v. East Sprague Motors ck 

R.V. 's, Inc., 159 Wn.App. 180, 244 P.3d 447 (2010), and Havsy v. Flynn, 88 Wn. 

1 Worthington v. WestNET. No. 90037-0 
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R. V. 's, Inc., 159 Wn.App. 180, 244 P.3d 447 (2010), and Havsy v. Flynn, 88 Wn. 

App. 514,521,945 P.2d 221 (1997). Those cases also relied upon Biggs v. Vail, 

119Wn.2d 129, 133-37, 830 P.2d 350 (1992). 

Worthington also respectfully argues review should be accepted because the 

decision meets the criteria in RAP 13.4 (b) (2), because the decision conflicts with 

the court of Appeals ruling in Brinkerhoff v. Campbell, 99 Wn. App. 692, 696, 994 

P.2d 911 (2000), because the record reflects a factual dispute, and it was an abuse 

of discretion to make the fmding without the benefit of an evidentiary hearing. 

Worthington respectfully argues review should be accepted because the 

decision meets the criteria in RAP 13.4 (b) ( 4 ), because the ruling is of substantial 

interest to the public . The public would be outraged to see two courts base rulings 

on incorrect facts, parties and case law, cost a citizen $24,000 and be buried in an 

unpublished ruling without further consideration by the high court of Washington. 

F. CONCLUSION 

Worthington respectfully requests review be granted because the 

request meets three of the four criteria in outlined in RAP 13.4 (b).