RECEIVED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON CLERK'S OFFICE

Jun 21, 2016, 3:53 pm

RECEIVED ELECTRONICALLY

NO. 93173-9

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

JOHN WORTHINGTON,

Appellant/Petitioner,

v.

CITY OF BREMERTON, ET AL.

Respondent.

ON DISCRETIOANRY REVIEW FROM THE COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION II Court of Appeals No. 46364-4-II

RESPONDENT KITSAP COUNTY'S ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW

TINA R. ROBINSON Prosecuting Attorney

IONE GEORGE Chief Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

614 Division Street, MS 35A Port Orchard, WA 98366 (360) 337-4957

RVICE

I. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

The respondent is Kitsap County. The answer is filed by Kitsap County Chief Deputy Prosecuting Attorney IONE S. GEORGE.

II. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION

The Respondent Kitsap County respectfully requests that this Court deny review of the Court of Appeals unpublished decisions in *John Worthington v. Kitsap County, et. al.* (No. 46364-4-II) (April 12, 2016 and April 29, 2016), copies of which are attached to the petition for review.

III. COUNTERSTATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

Because the Petitioner did not present evidence on the statute of limitations nor did he present argument that it had not expired, the Court of Appeals appropriately affirmed the trial court's dismissal of the petitioner's action, pursuant to CR 12(b)(6) for having been filed nearly three years after the expiration of the Statue of limitations.

The question presented is thus whether this Court should decline to accept review because none of the criteria set forth in RAP 13.4(b) are met, because:

1. The Court of Appeals decision does not conflict with any decision of this Court or the Court of Appeals; and

- 2. The decision fails to present a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington and of the United States; and
- 3. The petition fails to present any issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by this Court.

IV. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

A. PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The procedural history as set forth in the Brief of Respondent Kitsap County is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

B. FACTS

The facts as set forth in the Brief of Respondent Kitsap County are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

V. ARGUMENT

A. This Court Should Deny Review of the Court of Appeals
Decision Because The Petitioner Raises Issues That Were
Not Presented to the Court of Appeals

The petitioner raises a number of arguments/issues in his Petition for Review that were not presented to or ruled upon by the Court of Appeals. Accordingly, these matters are not properly before this Court, nor do they form a proper basis for acceptance of review. Specifically,

Worthington's Petition for Review to the Supreme Court, Section C, entitled "Issues Presented for Review", paragraph no.'s 1, 2, 5 and 7 each set forth a unique issue that was not identified by the petitioner's assignments of error (See, Appellant John Worthington's Amended Opening Brief), nor were they addressed by the Court of Appeals.

This Court has declared that an issue not raised or briefed in the Court of Appeals will not be considered by this court. State v. Halstien, 122 Wash. 2d 109, 130, 857 P.2d 270, 282 (1993). For that reason, matters raised in paragraphs 1, 2, 5 and 7 of Petitioner's Issues Presented for Review should not be considered by this court, and do not form a proper basis for this court's acceptance of review.

- B. This Court Should Deny Review Of The Court Of Appeals
 Decision Because The Court Of Appeals Properly
 Affirmed The Trial Court's Order Of Dismissal And This
 Case Presents None Of The Considerations Governing
 Acceptance Of Review Set Forth In Rap 13.4(B).
 - None of the considerations governing acceptance of review set forth in RAP 13.4(b) support acceptance of review.

RAP 13.4(b) sets forth the considerations governing this Court's acceptance of review:

A petition for review will be accepted by the Supreme Court only: (1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision by the Supreme Court; or (2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision of another division of the Court of

Appeals; or (3) If a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of the United States is involved; or (4) If the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court.

The remaining matters addressed by the Petitioner's request for review seek this Court's review of the Court of Appeals': affirmation of the trial court's dismissal of this action for violation of the statute of limitations; affirmation of the imposition of sanctions for the filing of a frivolous action; and, failure to consider an assignment of error (request for evidentiary hearing) because it was raised for the first time on appeal.

Authority and facts on each of these issues are fully set forth in the Brief of Respondent Kitsap County (*John Worthington v. Kitsap County, et. al.* (No. 46364-4-II)) and in the unpublished decision of the Court of Appeals (April 12, 2016), and are incorporated herein by reference.

The petitioner has failed to establish that the Court of Appeals' decision regarding the Statue of Limitations, imposition of sanctions or waiver of right to appeal is in conflict with any Supreme Court decision, or the decision of any other division of the Court of Appeals. Neither has the petitioner established that these basic principles of law give rise to a significant question of law under either the United States' or Washington State Constitution, nor that they give rise to a matter of substantial public

interest such that they should be determined by the Supreme Court

VI. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, Kitsap County respectfully submits requests that the petition for review be denied.